From: Prussing, Joe [JPrussing@Rivierabch.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 10:06 AM

To: Bull, Michelle

Cc: Alan D. Wertepny

Subject: RE: City of Riviera Beach Year 4 Annual Report RAI

Hi Michelle,
Good hearing from you again! I've tried to answer all of your questions (see below) regarding the Year 4 NPDES

annual report as requested. | hope this helps. Please feel free to contact me at any time if you have any
questions or require additional information. Thanks!

1.) The differences in the budget from Year 3 (1.5 million) to Year 4 (1.4 million) is primarily due to the fact
that in Year 3 we had increased the Storm-water portion of the budget, for that particular year, in order to
purchase some much needed SMU equipment, such as a new T.V. video truck for inspecting broken and
damaged storm drains, as well as other ancillary items directly related to the MS$4.

2.) Yes, fertilizer is currently being applied to City-owned or maintained property.

3.) There were no spills reported to the CRB Public Works (SMU) Department during the Year 4 period, and
$0 no spills were responded to. '
4.) No ‘sampling’ has been performed at High Risk Facilities (HRF) during year 4 period. However, visual
inspections have been, and continued to be, periodically performed to determine if there are any suspected
iflicit discharges into the MS4,

5.) All CRB Public Works Storm water personnel are currently certified either as Storm-water Operators
(levels 1 &2) and/or Storm-water Management Inspectors at this time with only one or two exceptions which we
plan to get certified as soon as classes are available in our area.
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